STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research

State Clearinghouse and Planning Unit

Gavin Newsom

Governor
Memorandum
Date: May 24, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2024050578

The Oasis at Indio Project
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Samuel Assefa
Director

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information _Signed Updated

NOP 5.24.24. All other project information remains the same.

1400 TENTH STREET SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814
TEL 1-916-445-0613  state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov. www.opr.ca.gov
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take center stage

Friday, May 24, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

Please use this memo as authorization to add the attached updated Notice of Preparation to the
document file and to remove the previously attached Notice of Preparation for the Oasis at Indio

Project.

Thank you,

Kendra Reif
Principal Planner

) o) Kreif@indio.org
J _ | D: 760.391.4086 | O: 760.391.4120
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® 760-391-4000 @ Indio.org



https://www.facebook.com/CityofIndio
https://www.instagram.com/cityofindio/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-indio/
https://twitter.com/CityofIndio?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnJCb93GZ3LsUSpDYss2oWA
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